




PURCHASING ITEM 
FOR 

COUNCIL AGENDA - 
2. Council Meeting Date: 
May 24,2007 

TO: MAYOR & COUNCIL 

THROUGH: CITY MANAGER 

3. Date Prepared: May 1 1, 2007 

4. Requesting Department: Municipal Utilities 

5. SUBJECT: Extend contract SW6-910-2320 for City Facilities Refuse Collection to Allied Waste 
Transportation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $90,000. 

6. RECOMMENDATION: Recommend extension of contract SW6-910-2320 for City Facilities Refuse 
Collection to Allied Waste Transportation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $90,000. 

7. HISTORICAL BACKGROUNDIDISCUSSION: The City has an ongoing requirement for the collection of 
refuse generated at City Facilities. These facilities include but are not limited to City parks, fire stations, 
and City office buildings. 

8. EVALUATION PROCESS: In June 2006, City Council awarded IFB SW6-910-2320 for City Facilities 
Refuse Collection to Allied Waste Transportation, Inc. The contract expires July 31, 2007 and has 
provisions to extend up to four additional years. Allied Waste Transportation, Inc has agreed to extend for 
an additional year with a three percent price increase. Staff believes the increase is reasonable and 
recommends extending the contract for one year. 

9. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
Cost: $90,000 
Savings: NA 
Long Term Cost: NIA 

Fund Source: 

Account Name Fund Name Proqram Name CIP Funded Funds 
625.3700.0000.5219 Solid Waste Operating Solid Waste Services NIA $90,000 

10. PROPOSED MOTION: Move to extend contract SW6-910-2320 for City Facilities Refuse Collection to 
Allied Waste Transportation, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $90,000. 

APPROVALS 

11. Requesting Department 

?eq-ql+ cbwube 
Peggy Clemens, Solid Waste Services Specialist 

13. BuyerlContract Admin. 

/' I;/ 

- -77'- "- 
_.- 

Mike  ana at 

12. Department Head 

Qaue&&& 
Dave Siegel, Municipal ~t i l i t igs Director 

14. City Manager 

PZ??&?M 
W. Mark Pentz 
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CITY OF CHANDLER PURCH 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 1, 
, .- - - , , ?. . . .--.TO AGREEMENT SW6910-2320 BETWEEN THE CITY OF CHANDLER AND ALLIED 

- -  "=:? :-. - .- :-,-- =.., WASTE TRANSPORTATION, INC. 
FOR ClTY FACILITIES REFUSE COLLECTION 

This Amendment #1 to that certain Agreement Between the Clty Of Chandler (CITY) and -, . = . . . . s v  - - f  -- 
- - - >  - 
-15 ,r ..- - ' Allied Waste Transpartatlon, Inc. (Contractor) for Clty Facilities Refuse Collection dated 2 -d. - -  3.,*..- - - * -  

"" '-Jhne 22,2006 entered into this day of ,2007. 

WHEREAS, The agreement expires July 31,2007, 

, --. - 
, ,. .. .a C 27.E3 

WHEREAS, The agreement can be extended by mutual agreement of the parties, 

. v .  . . . - 
,. : ,f 

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend with a 3 percent increase in prlce 

NOW THEREFORE, the partles agree as follows: 

.'... . . - - 
e:,".; 

.. -, ;- : ., :-.- .. - 
a . <: .d + >. 4. ;-. 1. Section 4 is hereby amended, the Clty will Pay the Contractor an amount not to 

exceed $90,000 for the amended term of the contract. 

.. - . ,s, - ;a<:' - - - - 2. Section 5 is hereby amended the contract is extended one year beginning 
. .. - August 1,2007 end terminating on July 31, 2008. 

- - . =  3, Exhlbit B of the Agreement is replaced with the attached Exhibit 6. 
+ - 

, -. - -  2 . 3 - 3  '4-5 - 
4. All other ferms and conditions of the above referenced Agreement shall remaln 

unchanged and in full force and effect. 

..,.,.+ . A - - . -  

-c<.,.: ,.-. $..,==:.-..$ 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto subscribed their names this - day of ,2007. 

CITY OF CHANDLER: CONSULTANT: , 

--./ By: 
-I_- -- 
/ , - - .  *-,-A :, *"= 

Glty Manegsrldesignee 
i-.- 

ROVED AS TO FORM: 

. + 
L<*{ CLy" 7,  *: 7 .  ! -.s -- 7.- ,-,, .-,A? ... 'd - .. 3: 

' $Attorney 
,,,:;-- 
1 ,J' 

: ,? ,f. 

" .,,;> . ~ ~ - - - - A = = T - ~ ,  :+,. , (  -, .,,<;y,p!;,,5.,. ; ,!< ,;_ -. ..>. 
-/" 

, d 

4 

City Clerk 

By: 
Title: hfC , LICQ ;- 

J 

WITNESS: (If individual or 
Partnership) 

, .a=-.., -..=. - . 
F:\PURWS RSHARERCONTRACTW320 City Facillliea Refuse Cdlsctlon\2320 Amendment 1 .doc 

.., . -< , ." . 



05/11/2007 11:ll FAX 
M a y .  1 1 . - . ? 0 0 7 : 1 0 : 1 6 A M  

CITY OF CHANDLER PURCH. @I 003/004 

N o . 2 8 1 7  P. 3 

[SEAL] 



05/11/2007 11:12 FAX 
May .  1 1 . : .  - - 2007: 1 0 1 6 A M  

CITY OF CHANDLER PURCH. 

Exhibit B 
Prlclng 

[m 004/004 

No.  2817  P. 4 
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